Lise Jean Jacques

Miami, FL 33193 lizzyjean26@gmail.com 7862411274

Registered Nurse with 12 months as part of COVID-19 first responder team. Obtained Background in Medical surgical of 6 years of experience at the bedside primarily caring for Neuro-Spine and stroke patients in Tele. Skilled in inpatient Pre/post-op care. Dedicated to providing quality patient care. Prioritized patient safety and satisfaction goals. Demonstrated compassionate listening, therapeutic communication, critical thinking, and clinical skills. Organized and proactive in keeping up to date with COVID-19 evolvement.

Fallowed CDC guidelines to address effectively the needs of patients with COVID-19.

Work Experience

Travel Registered Nurse

Parkland Medical - Dallas, TX August 2021 to October 2021

Provided patient care, working in multiple units including ER, trauma, medical surgical units, psychiatric, and burn units. Performed wound care, administered medications and treatments to Patient with COVID-19 provided patient care through assessment, planning, implementation, and evaluation.

Supervised assigned team members, directing and mentoring team in proper care for patients in COVID unit, policies, and procedures.

Collaborated with multidisciplinary team to provide appropriate care in accordance with unit standards and

CDC guidelines in the care of COVID patients.

Reported abnormal findings and change in respiratory patients respiratory status to MD.

Monitor patient condition, including intreating EKG readings and informed team members on changes in stability or acuity.

Travel Registered Nurse

Orange Park Medical center - Jacksonville, FL July 2021 to August 2021

Provides comprehensive nursing assessment: Assessments include symptom management, but not limited to pain, bowel and bladder function, level of consciousness, alteration in nutritional and fluid balance, alteration in skin integrity.

Updates the patient's medication record

Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care management, enhancing long-term outcomes.

Cardiac monitoring and management

Maintains competencies in pain management, symptoms, infusion care, wound care, nursing assessment, medications.

Educated patients and Families, answered questions related health status, treatment, and prognosis. Managed admission, transfer, and discharge to other units.

Travel Registered Nurse

Continue Care/HCA - Odessa, TX December 2020 to March 2021

Administered medications and treatment to COVID-19 patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Informed patients and families of effective Breathing treatment options and at-home care strategies

Communicated with healthcare team members to plan, implement, and enhance treatment for patient in distress

Utilize special equipment to track and monitor patients' vital signs in Covid-19 unit and specimen collections

Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis, and treatment.

Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing, and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development, and educate patients

Performed frequent checks on patients in oxygen therapy and word with Respiratory therapist to make necessary adjustment to preserve optimal patient conditions.

Travel Registered Nurse

Providence Memorial Campus - El Paso, TX October 2020 to December 2020

Provided direct patient care to COVID-19 Patients, stabilized patients and determined next course of action.

Implemented interventions, including medication and IV administration, catheter insertion and airway management.

Managed elements of patient care, from admission to discharge or transfer to other units, using nursing expertise to conduct assessments, administer medications, initiate nursing, and emergency interventions, contribute to care plan development, and educate patients.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Monitor vital signs and patients' respiratory status. Assessed and managed various patient treatments for numerous patient diagnoses from sepsis to acute respiratory distress.

Delivered age appropriate medical care for adults and geriatric COVID-19 patients.

Local Travel RN

Favorite Healthcare Staffing - Miami, FL June 2020 to September 2020

Investigated and identified confirmed and suspected coronavirus cases, also documenting potentially affected contacts.Communicated with documented COVID-19 patients and other exposed persons via phone call, text, e-mail, and other platforms.

Notified and interviewed individuals to ascertain novel coronavirus exposure level.

Performed record keeping by logging client information within secure contact tracing software.

Provided educational and informational resources regarding isolation policies and quarantine.

Contacted clients in person, by phone or in writing to ascertain compliance with required or recommended actions. listened to customers, handled concerns quickly and escalated major issues to supervisor.

Registered Nurse

Jackson Memorial Hospital - Miami, FL

Organized and managed care of patients undergoing various therapies and procedures.

Administered medications via oral, IV and intramuscular injections, monitoring responses to address new concerns.

Monitored patient reactions to drugs and carefully documented findings.

Managed care from admission to discharge, including patient assessments, care planning, health educations and discharge support.

Worked within interdisciplinary health care team to develop, implement, and adjust patient care plans, individualizing strategies and methods to improve health and meet recovery goals.

Performed various nursing interventions such as wound dressing, vital sign monitoring and specimen collection.

Informed patients and families of effective treatment options and at-home care strategies, enhancing long- term outcomes.

Vaccinated patients to protect individuals from measles, pneumonia, influenza, and other illnesses of concern.

Preceppted student nurses and oriented new hires, providing guidance and mentorship when teaching on hospital policies, emergency procedures and nursing best practices

Education

BACHELORS OF SCIENCE in NURSING

Barry university May 2015

Skills

Meditech, Cerner, Epic documentation
 Tele monitor
 Provide education about COVID-19 risks and outcomes
 Demonstrate strong communication and teamwork in emergency crisis
 Meet the needs of care of people at the end of life
 Use effective hand hygiene practice to prevent and control infection
 Examine the effect of prone positioning in patient with ARDS
 Accurately monitor patient's fluid balance
 Perform tracheostomy dressing and inner cannula change
 Monitor patient after death and support family
 Communicate effectively with multidisciplinary care team

Certifications and Licenses